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Meredith McIntyre

From: Angus - Ryals Serviced Apartments <angus@ryalsapartments.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2016 2:08 PM

To: Meredith McIntyre

Subject: Fwd: Confirmation of Service Provider - 567a Kooringal Rd, Wagga - Proposed 

Aged Care Housing

Hello Meredith, 
 
Please see below an email received by Baptist Care who are able to provide the following services if 
necessary: 
 
Personal Care 
Home Nursing 
Assistance with Housework 
 
Please contact me if you need further information. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Angus Ryals 
Ryals Serviced Apartments 
Mb: 0422 054 644 
Ph: 02 8324 7454 
www.ryalsapartments.com.au 

http://www.facebook.com/RyalsApartments 
 
 
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Karen Wilson <KWilson@baptistcare.org.au> 
Subject: RE: Confirmation of Service Provider - 567a Kooringal Rd, Wagga - Proposed 
Aged Care Housing 
Date: 18 February 2016 12:55:47 pm AEDT 
To: Angus - Ryals Serviced Apartments <angus@ryalsapartments.com.au> 
 
Hi Angus,                            

              

              

              

              

             Thank you for 

calling and showing interest in Baptist Cares services for your boutique development in Wagga Wagga, we would be 

delighted to be involved down the track.         
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As a representative of Baptist Care I can confirm that  we are willing and able to 

provide personal care and home nursing along with assistance with housework to the 

residence of the proposed development at 567A Kooringal Rd, Kooringal, Wagga Wagga, 2650 

NSW.            

            

            

            

            

        

We Look forward to working with you at a later stage and thanks again. 

  
Kind regards, 
  
Karen Wilson 
Manager Home Services 

 
  
BaptistCare Murrumbidgee Office 76A Johnston St., Wagga Wagga   
PO Box 5163  |  Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 
T 02 69376101   F 02 69317854   
M 0412 204 589  W www.baptistcare.org.au 
  

 


